From:  Cho, Theresa
Sent: 4/19/2010 10:19:46 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: Diablo Canyon Visit on April 26
Trina,

Commissioner Grueneich decided to participate in the tour of Diablo Canyon, which is
scheduled for next Monday, April 26. | wanted to touch base with you on the ex parte notice
issue (see below). We need to have a copy of the filed ex parte notice in hand before the
Commissioner heads down to SLO on Sunday afternoon and | would really appreciate it if you
could get back to me as soon as possible so that we can firm up the Commissioner’s
schedule.

Thanks,

Theresa

From: Cho, Theresa

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 11:58 AM
To: Redacted |

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Visit on April 26

| forgot one issue. In my previous email to Daren, | stated that | thought PG&E is required to
file a three-day advance notice of an ex parte meeting because Commissioner Grueneich will
be present and PG&E has two open proceedings on Diablo Canyon.

Can you let me confirm that PG&E is handling the ex parte issues and also provide me with a
copy of that notice.

Thanks again,

SB GT&S 0488306



Theresa

From: [Redacted

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 11:16 AM
To: Cho, Theresa; Cho, Theresa
Subject: Diablo Canyon Visit on April 26

Theresa,

I'm helping out|Redacted ho is on vacation.

You and your group is confirmed for the April 26 Diablo Canyon tour. In advance of your visit, you'll
need to provide the SSN and current address for each attendee no later than next Tuesday. You can
either send it back to me, or send it directly t0 [Redacted ), who is organizing the
tour. I've also attached a visitor information sheet with rules regarding dress code. Please let me know
if you have any questions. | was on a tour of the plant last month and it was amazing.

Also, are you OK with lodging? I'd recommend staying in Avila Beach since it's close to the plant.

<<Visitor Access Information.doc>> <<Visitor Access Information.doc>>

[Redacted |
Regulatory Relations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
|Redacted |
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